



**EASTER
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW**
Saturday 30 March 2024

JUDGE
Ms Sandra Brennan (NSW)

THE AUSTRALIAN WORKING DOG CLUB OF NSW INC

(Affiliated with Dogs NSW)

Championship Show 30 March 2024

CLUB OFFICIALS 2023/2024

PRESIDENT	Mrs Tania Piercy
SECRETARY	Mrs Michelle Thomson
TREASURER	Miss Alison J Cowin
SHOW SECRETARY	Miss Alison J Cowin
TROPHY STEWARD	Mrs Joyce Muscat
SHOW MANAGER	Mr Vince Muscat
COMMITTEE	Mr V Muscat, Mrs J Muscat, Carol Daniels
PATRONS	Mr D Bartley, Ms B McKittrick
LIFE MEMBERS	Mrs B Cavanagh, Mr. A Edwards Mrs C Edwards

.....

ORDER OF JUDGING

Judging Commences at 10 am with:

- ◆ Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dogs
- ◆ Border Collies
- ◆ Australian Cattle Dogs
- ◆ Australian Kelpies
- ◆ General Specials

APPRECIATION

Thank you to our lovely judge Ms Sandra Brennan and congratulations on your first ever Championship show appointment. Also our excellent ring steward and our Dogs NSW Representative Mrs Rosemary Easton.

Thank you to the hard working Committee & members of the AWD Club of NSW Inc. Finally a very big thank you to all our exhibitors for supporting our show today. We hope you have a lovely day and safe travels in your journeys home.



POINT SCORES

The Club wishes to thank the following Clubs for having our Shows as a Point Score

THE AUSTRALIAN CATTLE DOG SOCIETY OF NSW INC

THE AUSTRALIAN KELPIE CLUB OF NSW INC

CATTLE KELPIE BORDER COLLIE & GERMAN SHEPHERD DOG CLUB OF NSW INC

SHOW REGULATIONS

This show is to be conducted under the Rules & Regulations of the RNSWCC Ltd. Dogs NSW is a trading name of RNSWCC Ltd. A copy of such Regulations may be perused at the Secretary office. The committee reserves the right to alter or amend judging arrangements & to substitute judges if deemed necessary as prescribed under the RNSWCC Ltd Rules & Regulations.

No puppy under the age of 6 months may compete against any dog 6 months of age or over, in any class, for any special prize.

All exhibits must be registered with DOGS NSW or the equivalent body for interstate visitors. A steward, after calling a number 3 times without being answered, may declare the dog absent. The show will be held wet or fine. All ribbons or trophies must be collected on the day.

The Club reserves the right to amend judging arrangements if necessary.

AGGRESSIVE DOG REPORTING

The following regulation dealing with reporting aggressive dogs should be included in all show catalogues.

“Refer Regulations Part 111 – Show, Section 14.10

- (a) It is the obligation of each owner, exhibitor and handlers at a show to take all such steps as may be necessary to ensure that any dog under that person’s care or control or for which that person is responsible does not behave in an aggressive manner.
- (b) It is the obligation of any person at a show who observes a dog behaving in an aggressive manner to report the incident either orally or in writing to a member of the Show Committee as soon as possible after the incident.”

.....

NO RESPONSIBILITY WILL BE ACCEPTED BY THIS CLUB FOR INJURIES OR ACCIDENTS AT THIS SHOW.

The AWD Club of NSW COVID-19 Safety Plan

CONDITIONS OF ENTRY

- If you have even mild symptoms please stay at home.
- A volunteer shall be engaged to act as our Safety Marshall. They will maintain hygienic conditions in restrooms, in and around the ring area and be responsible for the documentation of such details of persons attending.
- Failure to adhere to any instruction issued by an Official or Safety Marshall shall result in the exhibitor being required to immediately leave the grounds and they shall be reported to Dogs NSW.
- There will be limited paper catalogues available at this event. The Catalogue will be online and available prior to the commencement of the show.
- Lapel card numbers will be emailed to exhibitors. It is the responsibility of the exhibitor to print their own lapel exhibit numbers. Some will be available on the day also.
- Practise good hygiene by cleaning your hands thoroughly for at least 20 seconds with soap and water, or sanitizer, after visiting a common area, or after blowing your nose, coughing, or sneezing.
- Ring equipment shall be regularly sanitised during the event. Please avoid touching equipment.
- Hand sanitiser will be available in the ring for the judges and stewards use.



AWARDS & DONATIONS

The club would like to thank the people and sponsors who have kindly donated towards our show

Best in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Runner Up Best in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Baby in Show	John King
Minor in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Puppy in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Junior in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Intermediate in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Limit in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Australian Bred in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Open in Show	Bordalace Border Collies
Best Neutered in Show	Tania Piercy Araluen Border Collies
R/UP Neuter in Show	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Best Of Breed	
Australian Cattle Dog	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Border Collie	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Australian Kelpie	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Runner Up Best Of Breed	
Australian Cattle Dog	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Australian Stumpy TCD	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Australian Kelpie	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Australian Kelpie	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Neuter Best of Breeds	AWD Club of NSW Inc
Best Headed & Best Gaited Trophies	AWD Club of NSW Inc





ShowManager.com.au

"More than just online entries"



Full Integrated Club Accounting

Club Membership

Club Raffles, Meetings & Training

Live Results, Digital Certificates & Automatic Results

Application for Titles and so much more!

F R E E & A V A I L A B L E N O W !

See why more clubs than ever are switching to Show Manager !



info@showmanager.com.au

Best Headed - Judge: Ms Sandra Brennan (NSW)

1	Mrs Robynne Metcalfe: CH. AMBAJAYE JUST A TALE WITH ALITTLETAIL 2100606990 09-08-2023	Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog
2	Bernadette Merchant: CH AMBAJAYE FIRE TAIL ON ICE (AI) NBT 2100490231 19-12-2017	Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog
4	Bernadette Merchant: CH AMBAJAYE TAILS ON ICE (AI) NBT 2100490230 19-12-2017	Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog
11	Tiffany Crouch: DANARI DUKE OF HEARTS 2100564361 20-04-2021	Border Collie
12	S Griffis: TOJESS KING OF THE MOUNTAIN 2100592631 01-10-2022	Border Collie
13	Brenda J Fowler: AUST CH TIMMALLY MOONWALK TH DANSFLOOR (AL) 2100576903 11-12-2021	Border Collie
25	Mrs T Crouch and Mrs D Lisk: DANARI DEFINITELY A DUCHESS 2100564360 20-04-2021	Border Collie
39	Mrs T Monck: CH. JABALUKA CATTLE CUTTER 2100579427 17-01-2022	Australian Cattle Dog
41	Mr I Freeman: WAZWALLABY LEGACY OF THE FREE 4100328121 29-09-2019	Australian Cattle Dog
57	S A & S M Lewis: SUP CH TEGOURA DONT FUNK WTHMY HEART 2100447121 05-02-2016	Australian Kelpie
58	Mrs J Hayne: HUNTARUSH HEARTS POINT 2100595927 02-12-2022	Australian Kelpie
59	Leanne Hagarty: CH ASHEM BLKCAVIAR 2100581259 12-02-2022	Australian Kelpie
63	Megan Kain: WINDEN GOSSIP GIRL (AI) 4100274183 16-05-2016	Australian Kelpie

1st

2nd

3rd

Best Gaited - Judge: Ms Sandra Brennan (NSW)

3	Robynne Metcalfe: CH. ALITTLETAIL AMAZING ADVENTURE 2100590171 13-08-2022	Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog
22	S Griffis: TOJESS PLAYING TO WIN 2100592635 01-10-2022	Border Collie
23	Mrs A Williams: TIMMALLY CHRISTMAS CRACKER 2100466704 24-12-2016	Border Collie
32	Miss A J Cowin: CH. NEUT. CH. BORDALACE DIAMOND INTH RUFF 2100439302 06-10-2015	Border Collie
39	Mrs T Monck: CH. JABALUKA CATTLE CUTTER 2100579427 17-01-2022	Australian Cattle Dog
49	vince and joyce muscat: AMASTERPIECE SHE BEE CHEEKEE 2100573434 19-09-2021	Australian Cattle Dog
57	S A & S M Lewis: SUP CH TEGOURA DONT FUNK WTHMY HEART 2100447121 05-02-2016	Australian Kelpie
59	Leanne Hagarty: CH ASHEM BLKCAVIAR 2100581259 12-02-2022	Australian Kelpie
60	Mr S A & Mrs S M Lewis: TEGOURA FATE OF THE FURIOUS 2100588232 07-06-2022	Australian Kelpie

1st

2nd

3rd

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Ms Sandra Brennan (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 1 Mrs Robynne Metcalfe: **CH. AMBAJAYE JUST A TALE WITH ALITTLETAIL** 2100606990 09-08-2023: Ambajaye Entailed - Ch. Ambajaye Tails On Ice (Ai)
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 2 Bernadette Merchant: **CH AMBAJAYE FIRE TAIL ON ICE (AI)** **NBT** 2100490231 19-12-2017: Gd Ch Woodglen Fire Tail - Ch Maryheather Mylitttle Red Quote
1st*

Ch 2 Pts 7 Res 1

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 3 Robynne Metcalfe: **CH. ALITTLETAIL AMAZING ADVENTURE** 2100590171 13-08-2022: Supreme Ch. Aravan Gerry Standing - Ch. Cumbydene Lady Veronica
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 4 Bernadette Merchant: **CH AMBAJAYE TAILS ON ICE (AI)** **NBT** 2100490230 19-12-2017: Gd Ch Woodglen Fire Tail - Ch Maryheather Mylitttle Red Quote
1st*

Ch 3 Pts 7 Res 4

BOB 3 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 4 Bitch

Border Collie

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 5 Ms B Carter: ~~**NEECABE LOST MY HEART AGAIN**~~ 2100611506 17-12-2023: Ch. Neeecabe Not Negotiable - Neeecabe It Must Be Love
 Absent

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 6 Mr E J Badior & Ms L E Somers: **NAHROF HIT THE BREAK** 2100608168 21-09-2023: Sup.Ch. Nahrof Fire When Ready - Ch. Nahrof Break Free
2nd
- 7 Mr E J Badior & Ms L E Somers: **NAHROF TAGLIAMENTO(AI)** 2100608161 27-09-2023: Jumpingriver - Sup.Ch. Nahrof Serve And Protect
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 8 Ms T. Bailey: ~~**TEHYA HIS ROYAL HIGHNESS(AI)**~~ 9100013156 11-05-2023: Ch. Maghera Presents Me - Ch. Danari Duchess Steffi
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 9 E Badior & L Somers: ~~**AUST CH NAHROF SEMPER FI(AI)**~~ 2100599540 28-01-2023: Int.Ch. Jap. Ch. Grand. Ch. Border Lane Jp Talisman Forever (Imp Jpn) - Sup.Ch. Nahrof Serve And Protect
 Absent
- 10 Ms T. Bailey: ~~**TEHYA DIAMOND ROYALE(AI)**~~ 9100013110 03-03-2023: Uk. Sh. Ch. Ch. Danari De Beers - Glenbala Royal Keepsake
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 11 Tiffany Crouch: **DANARI DUKE OF HEARTS** 2100564361 20-04-2021: Tehya Blaize O Destiny - Danari Duchess Steffi
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 12 S Griffis: **TOJESS KING OF THE MOUNTAIN** 2100592631 01-10-2022: Ch. Trumagik Jack Of Spades(Ai) - Tojess The Time Was Right(Ai)
1st

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 13 Brenda J Fowler: **AUST CH TIMMALLY MOONWALK TH DANSFLOOR (AL)** 2100576903 11-12-2021: Ch Wynnlake Whip It Good - Timmally Christmas Cracker
1st

Ch 13 Pts 10 Res 11

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 14 Miss N Daley: **NEECABE DONT CALL ME LUCKY(AI)** 2100610899 30-10-2023: Sup.Ch. Nahrof Enough Said Et. - Ch. Neeecabe Lucks A Fortune
1st*
- 15 Mrs S Liwanowski: **WHATSHADES GRINCH MARTHA MAY** 2100612008 24-12-2023: Chocabloc Wolf Moon Bourbon - Sharnimaime Nala Honey
4th
- 16 Mrs S Liwanowski: **WHATSHADES GRINCH ROSE** 2100612011 24-12-2023: Chocabloc Wolf Moon Bourbon - Sharnimaime Nala Honey
2nd
- 17 Mrs S Liwanowski: **WHATSHADES LANA BY NALA** 2100612006 24-12-2023: Chocabloc Wolf Moon Bourbon - Sharnimaime Nala Honey
3rd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 18 Ms B Carter: ~~**NEECABE DESIGNED WITH HOPE**~~ 2100601852 05-04-2023: Sup.Ch. Neeecabe Versace - Neeecabe Pure Imagination
 Absent
- 19 Ms T Crouch & Ms T Bailey: ~~**TEHYA HER MAJESTY(AI)**~~ 9100013157 11-05-2023: Ch. Maghera Presents Me - Ch. Danari Duchess Steffi
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 20 E Badior & L Somers: ~~**NAHROF SEMPER PARATAS (AI)**~~ 2100599535 28-01-2023: Int.Ch. Jap. Ch. Grand. Ch. Border Lane Jp Talisman Forever (Imp Jpn) - Sup.Ch. Nahrof Serve And Protect
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 21 Carole Hatley: **SKYBELLA LOVIN ME MORE** 2100584053 29-04-2022: Ch Mahteeek Summer Lovin - Ch Quinora Tell Me More Ra
1st

Class 8a - Limit Bitch

- 22 S Griffis: **TOJESS PLAYING TO WIN** 2100592635 01-10-2022: Ch. Trumagik Jack Of Spades(Ai) - Tojess The Time Was Right(Ai)
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 23 Mrs A Williams: **TIMMALLY CHRISTMAS CRACKER** 2100466704 24-12-2016: Ch Kellagem Show Me The Money - Ionaborda Arya Stark
3rd
- 24 Mrs C Walpole: **CH TULLAVIEW TURNS ME ON** 2100514237 02-02-2019: Tehya Blaize O Destiny (Ai) - Supch Tullacrest Call Me Maybe
2nd
- 25 Mrs T Crouch and Mrs D Lisk: **DANARI DEFINITELY A DUCHESS** 2100564360 20-04-2021: Tehya Blaize O Destiny - Danari Duchess Steffi
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 26 L Somers & E Badior: **CH NAHROF NONCHALANT** 2100540372 28-01-2020: Ch Cannyben Locked N Loaded - Ch Nahrof Single Serve Pt Et
1st*
- 27 Mr S Hayne: **CH TULLAVIEW TRUE CALLING (AI)** 2100547155 09-08-2020: Nz. Ch. Waveney Kozmic Eclipse - Ch. Tullaview This Much Is True
2nd
- 28 T. Bailey, G & K. Gregory: ~~**GLENBALA FAIREST ONE OF ALL**~~ 2100578833 01-01-2022: Tehya Blaiz O Destiny (Ai) - Glenbala Keep Me In Your Heart
 Absent

Ch 25 Pts 12 Res 26

BOB 25 Bitch Pts 17 R/Up 26 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

- 29 Carole Hatley: **QUINORA HIGH SPEED AFFAIR RE RAE TKS SWA** 2100537085 11-03-2020: Sup.Ch Trucharm Get Your Motor Runnin - Ch. Quinora Scandalous Affair (Ai)
1st

Neuter 29 Pts 6

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 30 Brenda J Fowler: **NEUT CH BORDALACE DIAMONDS R FOREVER** 2100439303 06-10-2015: Ch Kellagem Show Me The Money - Ch Bordalace Nthsky With Diamonds
2nd
- 31 Carole Hatley: **CH NEUT CH QUINORA TELL ME MORE RAE RM TKS SWA** 2100482263 05-09-2017: Quinora Dream Within A Dream - Quinora Tell Me Why
3rd

32 Miss A J Cowin: **CH. NEUT. CH. BORDALACE DIAMOND**
1st* **INTH RUFF** 2100439302 06-10-2015: Ch. Kellagem Show
 Me The Money - Ch. Bordalace Nthsky With Diamonds

33 Ms S Fossey and Miss V Hutchinsons: **SYRYNE FIRE OF THE**
 Absent **DRAGON** 2100463264 05-11-2016: Tri Ch (T)(A) Winpara
 Soul Dragon Cdx Re Tsd Adm 15 Ado 27 Jdm 16 Jdo 25
 Spdm Gdm Sdm Dwdfs Htmi Et - Supch Syryne Burning
 Embers Ht

Neuter 32 Pts 8 Res 30
 BNOB 32 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 30 Bitch

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

34 Mr V & Mrs J Muscat: **NERRALEE SILVERADO** 3100473898
2nd 28-10-2023: Ch. Pavesi Bold As Brass - Ch. Nerralee Silver
 Stardust

35 Mr W & Mrs L Greasley: **NERRALEE SILVER SABRE**
1st* 3100473897 28-10-2023: Ch. Pavesi Bold As Brass - Ch.
 Nerralee Silver Stardust

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

36 Mr D R & Mrs L J Baird: **JABALUKA WORKING CLASS MAN**
1st 2100608554 15-09-2023: Ch. Jabaluka Cattle Whistler - Ch.
 Jabaluka Blue Jenny

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

37 Mrs M Price & Mr A Price: **WARRUKADLI DESERT KING**
1st 2100604696 01-07-2023: Ch. Queblue Jaffa - Ch.
 Warrukadli Vapor Trail

Class 4 - Junior Dog

38 T Canciani: **BUSHEELA WHISPERING JACK** 2100603096 04-
1st 05-2023: Jabaluka Cattle Cutter - Whyandoo Gossip Girl

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

39 Mrs T Monck: **CH. JABALUKA CATTLE CUTTER** 2100579427
1st 17-01-2022: Jabaluka Cattle Spike - Jabaluka Blue Jolene

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

40 Professor J & Professor K Ballard: **CH WARRUKADLI**
1st* **VOODOO BLUES** 2100520047 26 05 2019: Gd Ch Itsozi Blue
 Award With A Dash - Am Gd Ch/ Gd Ch Warrukadli Farr Rising
 Withdrawn

Class 11 - Open Dog

41 Mr I Freeman: **WAZWALLABY LEGACY OF THE FREE**
2nd 4100328121 29-09-2019: Ch. Wazwallaby Damage Control
 Tk.S. Rn. - Ch. Kombinalong Super Wallaby

42 W. & L. GREASLEY: **AUST CHAMP NERRALEE KISS MY CLASS**
1st* 3100422560 31-12-2020: Supreme Ch Nerralee Silver Surfer
 - Aust Champ Pavesi Kiss This

Ch 42 Pts 12 Res 40

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

43 Mr W & Mrs L Greasley: **NERRALEE SILVER GLITTER**
1st 3100473899 28-10-2023: Ch. Pavesi Bold As Brass - Ch.
 Nerralee Silver Stardust

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

44 Mr C & Mrs G Arkell: **JABALUKA WHISTLING DIXIE**
1st* 2100608556 15-09-2023: Ch Jabaluka Cattle Whistler - Ch
 Jabaluka Blue Jenny

45 Mrs T Canciani: **BUSHEELA SEA SPRITE** 2100606374 09-08-
3rd 2023: Ch. Jabaluka Cattle Cutter - Busheela Red Khaleesi

46 Professor J and Professor K Ballard: **WARRUKADLI DESERT**
2nd **QUEEN** 2100604698 01-07-2023: Ch Queblue Jaffa - Ch
 Warrukadli Vapor Trail

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

47 Ms T Monck & Mrs T Canciani: **BUSHEELA SEA WITCH**
1st* 2100606373 09-08-2023: Jabaluka Cattle Cutter - Busheela
 Red Khaleesi

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

48 Mrs T Monck: **BUSHEELA BURN FOR YOU** 2100603094 04-
1st* 05-2023: Ch. Jabaluka Cattle Cutter - Whyandoo Gossip Girl

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

49 vince and joyce muscat: **AMASTERPIECE SHE BEE CHEEKIE**
1st* 2100573434 19-09-2021: Ch. Amasterpiece Dusty
 Stockman - Ch. Amasterpiece She Bee Awesome

Class 11a - Open Bitch

50 Professor J & Professor K Ballard: **CH WARRUKADLI VAPOR**
2nd **TRAIL** 2100520043 26-05-2019: Grand Ch Itsozi Blue With A
 Dash - Am Gr Ch Grand Ch Warrukadli Farr Rising

51 vince and joyce muscat: **AMASTERPIECE YOUR MAJESTY**
1st 2100496571 20-03-2018: Cooroorah Ringafromthetepend -
 Amasterpiece Im Your Baby Girl

Ch 49 Pts 13 Res 48
 BOB 49 Bitch Pts 20 R/Up 42 Dog

Australian Kelpie

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

52 Mr S A & Mrs S M Lewis: **TEGOURA FAST N FURIOUS**
2nd 2100588231 07-06-2022: Sup.Ch. Tegoura Toblerone -
 Tegoura Raining In My Heart

53 Ms K Hicks & Mrs J Lambourne: **CH KERENSA THE COWBOY**
1st* **IN ME** 2100584924 04-04-2022: Gr Ch Qdos Hard Yakka -
 Ch Otland Eponny Rae

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

54 M Price: **CH MYSTAR HELL OF A GUY** 2100518367 12-04-
1st* 2019: Sup Ch Tegoura Toblerone - Ch Kiwi Gold Of
 Corindell(Impnz)

55 T Canciani: **CH ASHEM BLACKJACK** 2100556415 15-01-
 Absent 2021: Wingdari True Blue Legend - Ch Ashem Princess
 Diana

Class 11 - Open Dog

56 Leanne Hagarty: **CH ASHEM CONASTA** 2100556416 15-01-
1st 2021: Wingdari G'day True Blue Legend - Ch Ashem
 Princess Diana

57 S A & S M Lewis: **SUP CH TEGOURA DONT FUNK WTHMY**
 Absent **HEART** 2100447121 05-02-2016: Sup Ch Tegoura Toblerone
 - Tegoura Always In My Heart

Ch 53 Pts 9 Res 54

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

58 Mrs J Hayne: **HUNTARUSH HEARTS POINT** 2100595927 02-
1st* 12-2022: Huntarush Burrah Burrah - Ch. Qdos Lillipilli

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

59 Leanne Hagarty: **CH ASHEM BLKCAVIAR** 2100581259 12-
2nd 02-2022: Ch Ashem Conasta - Ch Ashem Roxy

60 Mr S A & Mrs S M Lewis: **TEGOURA FATE OF THE FURIOUS**
1st 2100588232 07-06-2022: Sup.Ch. Tegoura Toblerone -
 Tegoura Raining In My Heart

Class 11a - Open Bitch

61 M Price: **CH KIWI GOLD OF CORINDELL IMP NZ** 07297-2016
1st* 04-09-2016: Nz Ch Sheppardton Looks Lik Daniel - O So Fly
 Corindell

Ch 61 Pts 9 Res 60
 BOB 53 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 61 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

62 Leanne Hagarty: **CH ASHEM PRINCESS DIANA** 2100479406
 Absent 20-07-2017: Qdos Bennelong - Ch Ashem Red Poppie

63 Megan Kain: **WINDEN GOSSIP GIRL (AI)** 4100274183 16-05-
1st* 2016: Ch Tegoura King Othmountain - Ch Winden Water
 Fire

BNOB 63 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Group 5 - Specials

Best	49	Australian Cattle Dog
Pts: 25		vince and joyce muscat: AMASTERPIECE SHE BEE CHEEKKEE
R/Up	3	Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog
Pts: 15		Robynne Metcalfe: CH. ALITTLETAIL AMAZING ADVENTURE
Baby	35	Australian Cattle Dog
		Mr W & Mrs L Greasley: NERRALEE SILVER SABRE
Minor	7	Border Collie
		Mr E J Badior & Ms L E Somers: NAHROF TAGLIAMENTO(AI)
Puppy	47	Australian Cattle Dog
		Ms T Monck & Mrs T Canciani: BUSHEELA SEA WITCH
Junior	48	Australian Cattle Dog
		Mrs T Monck: BUSHEELA BURN FOR YOU
Inter	49	Australian Cattle Dog
		vince and joyce muscat: AMASTERPIECE SHE BEE CHEEKKEE
Limit	22	Border Collie
		S Griffis: TOJESS PLAYING TO WIN
Aus Br	25	Border Collie
		Mrs T Crouch and Mrs D Lisk: DANARI DEFINITELY A DUCHESS
Open	42	Australian Cattle Dog
		W. & L. GREASLEY: AUST CHAMP NERRALEE KISS MY CLASS

Neuter

Best	32	Border Collie
Pts: 10		Miss A J Cowin: CH. NEUT. CH. BORDALACE DIAMOND INTH RUFF
R/Up	30	Border Collie
Pts: 6		Brenda J Fowler: NEUT CH BORDALACE DIAMONDS R FOREVER

Finish _____ Absent 12

General Specials

Judge: Ms Sandra Brennan (NSW)

Best In Show

Pts: 25

49 Australian Cattle Dog

vince and joyce muscat: AMASTERPIECE SHE BEE CHEEKEE

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle

3 Dog

Robynne Metcalfe: CH. ALITTLETAIL AMAZING ADVENTURE

Runner Up In Show

Pts: 15

35 Australian Cattle Dog

Mr W & Mrs L Greasley: NERRALEE SILVER SABRE

Baby

Minor

7 Border Collie

Mr E J Badior & Ms L E Somers: NAHROF TAGLIAMENTO(AI)

Puppy

47 Australian Cattle Dog

Ms T Monck & Mrs T Canciani: BUSHEELA SEA WITCH

Junior

48 Australian Cattle Dog

Mrs T Monck: BUSHEELA BURN FOR YOU

Inter

49 Australian Cattle Dog

vince and joyce muscat: AMASTERPIECE SHE BEE CHEEKEE

Limit

22 Border Collie

S Griffis: TOJESS PLAYING TO WIN

Aus Br

25 Border Collie

Mrs T Crouch and Mrs D Lisk: DANARI DEFINITELY A DUCHESS

Open

42 Australian Cattle Dog

W. & L. GREASLEY: AUST CHAMP NERRALEE KISS MY CLASS

Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 10

32 Border Collie

Miss A J Cowin: CH. NEUT. CH. BORDALACE DIAMOND INTH RUFF

Runner Up Neuter In Show

Pts: 6

30 Border Collie

Brenda J Fowler: NEUT CH BORDALACE DIAMONDS R FOREVER